
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA
Tuesday, December 12,2021- 5:30 P.M,

WOLFTORTH CITY HALL
COUNCIL CHAMBERS

302 MAIN STREET
WOLFFORTH, TEXAS

Call Meeting to Order

Citizen Engagement

This is an opportunity for the public to address the Planning and Zoning Commission regarding an item on
the agenda" except public hearings that are included on the agenda. Comments related to public hearings
will be heard when the specific hearing begins. Public comments are limited to three (3) minutes per
speaker, unless the speaker requires the assistance ofa translator, in which case the speaker is limited to six
(6) minutes, in accordance with applicable law. Each speaker shall approach the designated speaker
location, complete the public comment sign in sheet and state his/her name and city ofresidence before
speaking. Speakers shall address the Planning and Zoning Commission with civility that is conducive to
appropriate public discussion. Speakers can address only the Planning and Zoning Commission and not
individual city officials or employees. The public cannot speak from the gallery but only from the
designated speaker location.

Items for lndividual Consideration

l. Consider and take appropriate action on minutes from P&Z Commission Meeting from November
14,2023

2. Conduct a Public Hearing to consider a zoning change by the City of Wolfforth from R-l to C-3
and include a Special Use Permit for Meat Processing with a Retail Front for the construction of an
additional facility at BLK D6 SEC 24 AB 884 TR A 1.00 acres. (Currently the location of All Hale
Meats)

3. Consider and take appropriate action on a zoning change by the City of Wolfforth from R-l to C-3
and include a Special Use Permit for Meat Processing with a Retail Front for the construction of an
additional facility at BLK D6 SEC 24 AB 884 TR A 1.00 acres. (Currently the location of All Hale
Meats)

4. Conduct a Public Hearing to consider an amendment to the Wolfforth Zoning Ordinance Section
501- Residential District Regulations- Minimum Front Yard Setbacks for a cul-de-sac.

5. Consider and take appropriate action on an amendment to the Wolfforth Zoning Ordinance Section
501- Residential District Regulations- Minimum Front Yard Setbacks for a cul-de-sac.

6. Adjourn

The order olthese agenda items may be changed. The Planning and Zoning Commission may discuss and/or take
action on each of the following items:



This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requesls for accommodations
or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at

806-855-4120, or e-mail at citysecretary@wolfforthtx.us for further information.

CERTIFICATION
Dated this 8e day of December 2023 .

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby ceftiry that the above Notice of Meeting of the Planning and Zoning
Commission of the City of Wolfforth, Texas is a true and correct copy of said notice that has been posted at City
Hall ofthe City of Wolfforth, Texas, in a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times,
and said notice was posted on December 8,2023 by 5:00 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least
72 hours preceding the scheduled time ofsuch meeting.

3** Cur,*-l-r^a*t
Tara Tomlinson, Director of Development Services Date Notice Removed



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
NOVEMBER 14, 2023 5:30pm
WOLFFORTH CITY HALL

COUNCIL CIIAMBERS
302 MAIN STREET

WOLFFORTH, TEXAS

MEMBERS PRESENT: Russell Dabbs, Rebekah Peer, Michael Adams, Robert Garcia, Kyle
Reeves

MEMBERS ABSENT: Charlotte McDonald

OTHERS PRESENT: City Manager Randy Criswell, Director of Development Services Tara
Tomlinson

Kyle Reeves opened the meeting at 5:30 p.m.

1 . There were no public comments.

3. Motion by Rebekah Peer, second by Michael Adams to make the following
recommendation to City Council. Approve amending the City of Wolfforth Zoning
Ordinance Section 14.03.008 Use Table and Section 14.03.013 Commercial Use
Categodes. Motion carried unanimously.

4. Wilh no other business to come before the Committee, motion was made by Russell
Dabbs, second by Michael Adams to adjoum the meeting. Motion carried unanimously
and the meeting was adjoumed at 5:53 pm.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS THE I2th DAY OF DECEMBER,2023.

ATTEST:

Tara Tomlinson, Dircctor of I)cvclopment services Kyle Reeves, Chair ofPlanning and Zoning Board

2. PUBLIC HEARING: Consider and take appropriate action on public hearing to consider
amending the City of Wolfforth Zoning Ordinance Sectio 14.03.008 Use Table and
Section '14.03.013 Commercial Use Categories. Kyle Reeves opened the public hearing
at 5:32pm and after no comments were presented, closed the hearing at 5:33pm.



AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

ITEM TITLE
Conduct a Public Hearing to consider a zoning change by the City of Wolfforth fiom R-l to C-3
and include a Special Use Permit for Meat Processing with a Retail Front for the construction of
an additional facility at BLK D6 SEC 24 AB 884 TR A l 00 acres. (Currently the location of All
Hale Meats)

Consider and take appropriate action on a rezoning BLK D6 SEC 24 AB 884 TR A 1.00 acres

(Alt Hale Meats) from R-1 to C-3 with a Special Use permit.

INITIATOR/STAFF INFORMATION SOURCE
Tara Tomlinson, Director of Development Services

BACKGROTJND
All Hale Meats has been operating as a meat processing company in Wolfforth, TX since 1949

Their business was in operation before annexing into city limits where zoning is established by
Ordinance 14.03.002 "A11 territory annexed to the city after the effective date ofthis chapter

shall be classified as R-l Single-Family Residential District."

Alt Hale Meats has approached us with a plan to expand their business at the current location,
with a desire to receive USDA approval to expand their ready-to-eat pre-packaged business

component. In order to do so, there are several steps we must take together to bring the use into
compliance witll the Subdivision and Zoning Ordinances. On November 14,2023. the P&Z
Commission made a recommendation to the City Council to amend the zoning ordinance and add

a new Use Category of "Meat Processing with a Retail Front". City Council unanimously

approved the amendment on November 18,2023.

The next step is to re-zone tleir current property from R-1 to C-3 with a special use permit. A
public hearing will be conducted prior to considering and taking action on the re-zoning.

EXHIBITS
1 . Public Notice
2. Future Land Use Map
3. Current Zoning Map of Area
4. Current Site Map

COMMITTEE ACTION/STAFF RECOMMENDATION
City Staffrecommends approval of re-zoning from R-l to C-3 with a Special Use Permit.



PUBLIC NOTICE

The Wolfforth Planning and Zoning Commission will meet on December 12,2023 at 5:30 pm
and the Wolfforth City Council will meet on December 18,2023 at 6:00 pm in the City Council
Chamben, 302 Main Street, Wolfforth, Texas. The Public Hearings are to receive comment
regarding a zoning change by the City of Wolfforth from R-l to C-3 and include a Special Use
Permit for Meat Processing wittr a Retail Front for the construction of an additional facility at
BLK D6 SEC 24AB 884 TRA 1.00 acres. (Currently the location ofAll Hale Meals)

At said time and place all such persons shall have the right to appear and be heard.

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for
accommodation or interpretive services must be made 48 houn prior to this meeting. Please
contact the City Secretary's office at 806-8554120 or email at city.secr etaFr'an)wolffofh8.us for
further information.



I
I
I
t
I
I

ao

***

o

(b
o

u-

\ oLFFo{\l'H \,,{
oo

I
,
I

q
o

L.g.nd

- 
Loop 88

Lofl Oonsity Rosidontial

litq .l ManulactJrad Hom6

rH,|Tffi*'"
! x6n oenrtty Reeuentiat

Otnce

I Rotatt

! conmeruat

I old Tol n Mlxcd Ur.
: ' Specisl Study

J earvOpar Space

f euOlclsemreuut

I lndustisl

f] woront city t-imtt

1---;Wol{forlh ETJ

I Lubbock Clty Limitr

SP Lakee

2020 City ol Wotfiodh
Comprehensivo Plan Updato

l
N 0 800 1.600

cR 7100

cR 7300

7

t I

114t,

srI
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

,

,
,

t

98r'

oa
(
o

q
o

ooN
q
ocR 7400

I

Wolfforth Future
Land Use Plan

82nr

62

I

7

7

7DonadFA

/

7
7

-

_.J

77

\

/

.tl
t

7
7



lttr tlttal

iirtEiiiiff$

ii'i' i ia

t tltliltt

i'ililiEiili

rri
1

i.I

I]

;

;tt *fl'l
! ,,-rI

t

;\

r''
,.

fl

a

t

-l

L i i.:.:rl

I
1

I

't

n

\,
\

I

Ir

)

\

.r

\
a

\

t

a

V

i,
['\

,t

l rl



t
't

Itr F-! ;

lI!lJ

raaltc qtq 
^,t

*t
\ s i{

.t i

r \

t
NN

"FHi{
\ t

slealA

'=tS
I
i

\ ,{

rrEErul'l ..'l
I

Y! \ L- -lrt
\

r\ i! r!

,8'L Iz \ I

\
IrI

X,l
1

1
f-\



AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

ITEM TITLE
Consider and take appropriate action on an amendment to the Wolfforth Zoning Ordinance
Section 501- Residential District Regulations- Minimum Front Yard Setbacks for a cul-de-sac.

INITIATOR/STAT'F INFORMATION SOURCE
Tara Tomlinson, Director of Development Services

BACKGROUND
Recently, more developments have had an increase in the number ofcul-de-sacs which increases
the amount of irregular shaped lots. Due to the irregular shape, the current setback of20 feet
from a garage seems to be di{ficult to maintain. To prevent all irregular lots on a cul-de-sac that
cannot conform to the current setbacks and would require a variance, we are wanting to amend
the ordinance and have specific standards for a cul-de-sac that will still maintain the safety of
residents along those streets.

EXHIBITS
1 . An example of a site plan for a house on an irregular lot
2. A map of a cul-de-sac area
3. Suggestions liom other city's ordinances

COMMITTEE ACTION/STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staffrecommends to create an ordinance similar to the City of Abilene's.



ALI-EY

t

o
f.-
F
o
-)

! LOT 79

d)

\

!

lt.

I
I

I
I

!I
ll
i

i
I
i
5t

N.5TH STREET

I
I(

I

I

I t

+-,-



I
This area is located in Fox

Run. Lots 18 and 20

specifi cally have setback

issues with their driveway

due to the shape of the lot.

lf they were to move the

house back in the property,

they would then be

encroaching on the setback

requirement for the

backyard.

14'l'

"68'

I

a T * r
1

17
It.l

-(f)

os
r

16
Irr)

Er

19

80'

E
a E tr

T
1

20
-r:Lrl.l.,l

23\
171651

t

21 I I

I
r

3

l=
]T

s

E

I

R344637141'

34

8

39
R3 44842

40t
R344843

41
R3 448 44

<)
@lr) I

9E 57

R344835
32

113.87

31

t1S,R3Z48309

e
t.r

rR 4A
I

I

3

r

E

93

I
J

I 73
3

E

olf, {os
R 3 44834

Iro

R'3?a83-2-
29

r{
i4482526

This area is located in

Harvest. They have

different setback

requirements for the

backyard since they are a

PDD. They also build

smaller homes that do not

take up as much of the lot

size allowing them to

maintain the setback

requirement.

T

F
\!

R171649
R 171 616

,/- ----!

l TI:
! r I

66 7

I
1',| 68 J*i'

t

l
R344E41

\xl I

tI - v--

27
R 34463 0



Examples of Setback Requirements on a culde-sac:

City of Abilene- (Reworded to fit our City's Ordinances)

"ll areas with nonconforming building setbacks, such as a culde-sac, the Director of
Development Services may authorize a reduction in the required front setback. However, in no

case shall the setback be reduced more than 50% (e.g., a 30'setback may be reduced to l5')

City of Lubbock (Changed in May to Unified Development Code)

rabl€ 39.02.0O4.(-2

5f 2 tot Oeniily and Dirn€nlio{rs

Cluster

L.ldc
f,rltv

o.rah.d
OiIltI

lraC
t-1, Dl?l-
!!q;

Shd.-
tnt
G&,.n

9rd}
frrrlt

o.r.drd
orrtllLrt

9rd}
f.rdl,
c..dr.r

Sa.th-
;..ilf Od.r
Cdfr

Mttrllrn tot Araa Dat
ol!.Irl !41(rdlrt lt6l
frbhrrrn br Wli'$ (,..rl
rf.ign ri iradrf tLtlrt
ttH,
Mllt rrn trull S.'6.d
(lt r)
t*ftrln tro.l Satbad
tlh.rl (o*d+...}
l,nftInSld.
Sdn af G.rl E ro
S.rbd:E / tlcz.io
f.6.d S5.l
tahlr ni 5r& $rat
S.rt d lf.rl
lllrairri La.
s.l!.alkl
lilfr ri Confia.l OrGr
!0o lr.r(.rl}
rid r.i arjdrl
Coarla (,.rrltr o, hl

s,o
1.o

!s

a

3

15
ls

!3

1S

t

a,@

33

13

l:t

5

2,S
l5

l3

13

3

2,O
n
at

15

5

ue
ao

ts

l]t

3

!.@

r
,3

l9

5

5

t

t0

,5

55

150
,5

!g

r3

3

olto

3

s

,s

66

2JO

!t
ts

r5

3

I

3

3

,5

a6

!,t@

,5

!g

15

I

I

t

u,

,.5

6tt

rjo
D

G

rs

3

ol,

t
l0

,s

,0

r.q!
I

!t
1l

3

5

I

t0

,s

,0

5

5

15

o

55

olto s 5 o/r s

5 5 335

l0 ur!01oto
o o o00
55 65 5t 70 

'0


